

## **Regular Session**

## **Seagraves City Council**

## January 13, 2020 - 6:00 P.M

City Council Chambers 309 Hill St.

**Guests:** Larry Carlisle, Chad Hallum, Deisy Briones, Calvin Sellers, Mickey Kimbrow, Joe Mendoza, Eusivio Resendez, Dan Reynolds, Barbie Reynolds, Renee Goodger.

1) Call to Order-Announce Quorum: 06:00PM

2) **Pledge of Allegiance:** Dan Grife

3) **Invocation**: Charles Evans

- 4) **Roll Call:** Shannon Wadzeck, Debra Middleton, Charles Evans, Cindy Durham, Kendra Sellers, (Ruben Valles: Absent)
  - Mayor Evans Introduced Mickey Kimbrow to the council. Mr. Kimbrow introduced the officers and staff of the police department to the council and asked that each briefly state their title and experience; Deisy Briones-6 months, Eusivio Resendez-2 years, Joe Mendoza-20 plus years, Chad Hallum-25 years, Barbie Reynolds-15 months as PD Admin., Dan Reynolds-1 year as Chaplain. Mr. Kimbrow then reported that this evening had been the first Departmental Meeting. Mr. Kimbrow said he plans to develop relationships with city merchants, church congregations and the school district. Mr. Kimbrow also said that he was doing some cosmetic work on the PD building.
- 5) **Approve Minutes of Previous Meetings:** The secretary explained the recent cyber-attack at city hall. Alderman Wadzeck objected to the minutes and moved to add "several Alderman agreed" Alderman Durham motion to accept the minutes with the addendum, Second by Alderman Wadzeck. Motion passed by unanimous vote.
- 6) **City Hall hours of operation:** The hours of operation were discussed. Alderman Sellers motion to set the office hours to 08:00AM to 05:00PM closed for lunch from 12:00 PM to 01:00PM, Second by Alderman Middleton. Motion passed by unanimous vote.
- 7) **Consent Agenda:** Director Goodger answered questions regarding the cuff system and the status of the application process for the waste-water plant. Chief Kimbrow shared his findings regarding the state of the police department. NIBRS training for the police administrative assistant was suggested. The Chief would like to engage the services of a 3<sup>rd</sup> party to organize and set up evidence control. Mayor Evans suggested that funding for the service be requested from the PBRPC. A short discussion regarding the possible purchase of real property for the proposed city hall and police department followed. Alderman Durham motioned to set a deadline of February 2<sup>nd</sup> for the seller to sign the contract for sale. A discussion of the position of animal control officer. A discussion of the

- restructuring of police department personnel. Alderman Durham motion to pass the consent agenda, Second by Alderman Sellers. Motion passed by unanimous vote.
- 8) Discussion and action regarding housing for the Chief of Police: The First Baptist Church in Seagraves has available rental property. Alderman Sellers motioned to increase the salary for the Chief of Police to \$64,600.00 to cover the rental costs, Second by Alderman Middleton. Motion passed by unanimous vote.
- 9) Set paid holidays for the year 2020: The holidays were set (see attached)
- 10) Illegal RV Park on Hill St. and McBride: Director Goodger reported that the park had been sold. A discussion regarding other RV parks located in the city followed. No action taken.
- 11) **Public Comments:** None.
- 12) Set date and time for the next Regular Session: February 10th at 06:00PM at City Hall.
- 13) Adjourn: Alderman Wadzeck motion to adjourn, Second by Alderman Durham. Motion passed by unanimous vote

	<u></u>
	Charles Evens Mayor
	Charles Evans, Mayor
	Charles Evans, Mayor
TTEST:	Charles Evans, Mayor

City Secretary (Dan Grife)